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From: Maayan Bahr [mailto:maayan@shgr.co.il]

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 5:04 PM

To: mMmnyin DA PN

Cc: Eran Shimony

Subject: RE: 9038099 1"211'0] MNYwn NN 16920116 NN90AY NMny D™ Npa]

,20 DY

NNINY DIYA? nYpad NIvam nin7wn? 2wipa 18.2.2019 ni'rn nd>Nn™97 naiwn andn 1"yn
JTav
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Maayan Bahr, Adv.

54 G? Shimony
Gross & Co.

I 20 Lincoln 5t, Rubinstein House, Tel Aviv 6713412
Tel: +972-3-9493888 » Fax: +972-3-9493820

www.shgr.co.il

This email message and any attachments thereto are confidential and/or privileged and/or subject to privacy laws and are intended
only for use by the addressee(s) named above. If you are not the intended addressee, you are hereby kindly notified that any
hi iaabienmaistailaubian, copying or use of this email and any attachments thereto is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

ail in error, kindly deletq it from your computer system and notify us at the telephone number or email address appearing above.
o e

o e
. nmw1 .
orTYaNnn
SINI0PIN DINNN DT TRDNY NYIN
NENN (PHYH N NPR) 7TH01R Y PRYN IMNn
DYTIRDN MY TIANDD PPN NRIND O»2
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http://dev.wikirights.org.il/he/%D7%A2%D7%9E%D7%95%D7%93_%D7%A8%D7%90%D7%A9%D7%99?utm_source=justice.gov.il
http://www.shgr.co.il/

The writer asserts in respect of this message and attachments all rights for confidentiality, privilege or privacy to the fullest extent
permitted by law.Thank you.

From: SHGR-Law Office <office@shgr.co.il>

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 8:34 AM

To: Maayan Bahr <maayan@shgr.co.il>

Subject: FW: [9038099 1’3173’0] mnown» nRn 16920116 7750nw 0Ny 2w Dwpa

S-I @ Shimony
Gross & Co.

I 20 Lincoln 5t, Rubinstein House, Tel Aviv 6713412
Tel: +972-3-0403888 » Fax: +972-3-0403880

www.shgr.co.il

This email message and any attachments thereto are confidential and/or privileged and/or subject to privacy laws and are
intended only for use by the addressee(s) named above. If you are not the intended addressee, you are hereby kindly
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email and any attachments thereto is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, kindly delete it from your computer system and notify us at the telephone number
or email address appearing above. The writer asserts in respect of this message and attachments all rights for
confidentiality, privilege or privacy to the fullest extent permitted by law.Thank you.

From: taagidimNotReply@justice.gov.il <taagidimNotReply@justice.gov.il>
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 8:52 PM

To: SHGR-Law Office <office@shgr.co.il>
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